Office for Fi d Administrati Campus Box 7212
NC STATE SLb o 2721 Sullvan 0.

Finance Division

UNIVERSITY it T
ADDENDUM #3
TO: POTENTIAL RESPONDING SUPPLIERS
FROM: Kristen Shelton, CPPB

Procurement Specialist
DATE: March 21, 2025

SUBJECT: NC State University RFP #63-KGS1070865
Beverage Products & Services for Pouring Rights

This addendum is issued as a result of questions raised on the above referenced request for
proposal. This addendum is not part of the bid process and does not need to be returned with
your proposal response.

1. This was missing from Addendum #2; see below optional site visit sign in sheet
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Timestamp

3/20/2025 14:16:54
3/20/2025 14:17:41
3/20/2025 14:25:44
3/20/2025 14:34:31
3/20/2025 14:35:20
3/20/2025 14:55:07

Company Name

Pepsi Bottling Ventures
Pepsi Bottling Ventures
Red Bull

Pepsi Bottling Ventures
Pepsi Bottling Ventures

Pepsi Bottling Ventures

Representative #1 Full Name

Roy Taylor
Jay Hill
Joshua queja
Farah Nisler
Paula Moran

Byron Brooks

Representative #1 Email Address Representative #2 Full Name
Roy.taylor@pbvlic.com

Jay.hill@pbvllc.com

Joshua.queja@redbull.com

Farah.nisler@pbvlic.com

paula.moran@pbvlic.com

byron.brooks@pbvllc.com

Representative #2 Email Address

Initials
RT
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JQ

FN

Pm

BB




